Amy Jones

Centralia, IL

amyjones4854 4p5@indeedemail.com

+1 618 444 1200

I have 22 years experience LTC as a LPN. 12 years experience LTC as a CNA. Proudly I graduated valedictorian of my nursing class. I love LTC. But, nursing with MI, TBI, DD & Substanse Abuse is where I learned alot of different areas of nursing. I also worked 5+ years on a LTC vent unit being cross trained to also work respiratory.

License #: 043085481

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Fireside House - Centralia, IL March 2022 to May 2022

Nursing Duties, left due to a knee injury that required surgery.

Substance Abuse Nurse

COMPREHENSIVE CONNECTIONS - Mount Vernon, IL May 2021 to March 2022

Substance Abuse Nurse

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Fireside House - Centralia, IL December 2020 to May 2021

Nursing Duties

LPN Floor Nurse

Country View Manor - Macomb, IL June 2020 to September 2020

Nursing duties, left due to having a heart attack

LPN

Private Duty In-Home Care - Galesburg, IL March 2017 to September 2020

Cooking, cleaning, setting up her med box, taking to appts, laundry and companionship. Client passed away.

LPN

Winning Wheels - Prophetstown, IL January 2020 to June 2020

Nursing Duties

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Country View Manor - Macomb, IL October 2019 to January 2020

Nursing Duties

LPN

Monmouth Nursing Home - Monmouth, IL July 2019 to August 2019

Nursing Duties

LPN

Aperion Healthcare - East Moline, IL June 2016 to March 2017

Nursing Duties

LPN

Aperion Healthcare - Bloomington, IL January 2016 to June 2016

Nursing Duties

LPN⁸

Aperion Healthcare - Galesburg, IL January 2015 to January 2016

I actually worked at this facility from Sept 2013 to Jan 2016 as the charge nurse on their ventilator unit, but in January 2015 it switched from Galesburg Terrace to Aperion Care.

LPN Charge Nurse

Galesburg Terrace - Galesburg, IL September 2013 to January 2015

Nursing Duties

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Friendship House - Centralia, IL January 1997 to August 2013

Nursing Duties

Assisted with Care Plans & Documentation Review

Shift Manager

Walmart - Mount Vernon, IL May 1992 to January 1997

Started out as a CSA, then shift supervisor to manager trainee.

Biscuit Maker/Shift Manager

Hardee's - Eureka, IL May 1988 to May 1992 Started out on work permit at 15 working part time. At 16 dropped out of high school to work full time biscuit maker, had infant to raise. Got my GED 1991, went from biscuit maker to second shift manager until I moved in 1992.

Education

Nursing in LPN

Kaskaskia College - Centralia, IL

August 1995 to July 2000

Skills

- LPN (10+ years)
- Staff Nurse (10+ years)
- Manager (7 years)
- Hospice Care (5 years)
- Vital Signs (10+ years)
- MDS (1 year)
- Medication Administration (10+ years)
- English
- Experience Administering Injections (10+ years)
- Tube Feeding (10+ years)
- Documentation Review (1 year)
- Laboratory Experience (5 years)
- Home Care
- Catheter care (10+ years)
- Quality Assurance (1 year)
- Catheterization (10+ years)
- ICD-10 (1 year)
- Infection Control Training (10+ years)
- Laundry (10+ years)
- Utilization review (1 year)

Certifications and Licenses

LPN

Food Handler Certificate

Present

CPR

July 2022 to July 2024